
d State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER a 2540 SHUM 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-NI-E-M-0-R- 

DATE: November 22,2005 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director 

Paula Mer, Research Assistant, Division of Competitive Markets & Enforcement 

Docket No. 050428-TX - Smart Network Solutions Communications C o p  

Attached is a letter fi-om the company's President and CEO, Ms. Sandra Ximena Diaz 
Hoyos, proposing a $1 00 settlement in response to Order No. PSC-05-1157-PAA-TX issued, 
November 21, 2005. Please document the settlement proposal in Docket No. 050628-TX. 
Thanks. 

cc: 
Attachment 

Office of the General Counsel (Scott) 

ECR 



November 14,2005 

Ms. Blanca BayQ 
Director, Division of the Comisi6n Clerk & Addnistrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commision 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahasee, FL 32399-0850 

Dear Director: 

I’m writing you regarc ing tLe  docket ha.050628-TX under Smart Network 
Solutions. We are truly sorry for have violated the Regulatory Assessment Fee 
and we have taken the necessary steps to prevent late payments from happening 
again. 

Those steps are we have included the payment dates and amounts in our 
Quickbooks Reminders and Outlook calendar as well. Besides we have 
understood the importance of being prompt on all our payments. 

Again please accept our apologies for what happened and we assure you this 
wont happen again. 

We are proposing you a settlement of $100.00. We hope you agree and we will be 
waiting to hear from you SOOA. 

Respectfully, 

ndra Ximena D i n  koyo 
Presiden & CEO 
Smart Network Solutions 
Miami-Florida 


